STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

June 12, 2018

Romina Kitchmaier
Smartlink LL.C

85 Rangeway Road
Building 3, Suite 102
Billerica, MA 01862

RE: EM-AT&T-166-180412 — AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications facility
located at 347 East Street, Wolcott, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Kirchmaier:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of June 11, 2018 requesting an extension
of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in response to the

Council’s incomplete notice dated April 27, 2018.

The Council hereby grants a one-month extension of time to submit the requited documentation by July 16,
2018.

Thank you for your attention to this mattet.
Sincerely,

Yy

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/CMW /jmb

Enclosures: email from Romina Kirchmaier of June 11, 2018
- Incomplete filing letter dated April 27, 2018

S\EMS_TS\1_BYTOWN\Wolcott\EastSt\AT&T_CING\em-cing-166-180412_2ndincompleteExtAp

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer



From: Romina Kirchmaier [mailto:romina.kirchmaier@smartlinklic.com]

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: Council Decision on-Request for Ext. EM-AT&T-166-180412 East St., Wolcott

Lisa,
We still need more time to gather documents. Could an additional extension be granted?
Please advise.

Thanks!

@ smartlink

Romina Kirchmaier | Real Estate Specialist
Smartlink

85 Rangeway Road

Building 3, Suite 102

Billerica, MA 01862

~ (m) 617.908.4296

smartlinkllc.com
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